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BSE Limited  
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers,  
Dalal Street, Mumbai – 400 001 

Scrip code: 532531 

The National Stock Exchange of India Limited 
Exchange Plaza , Bandra-Kurla Complex 
Bandra (E) Mumbai - 400 051  

Scrip code: STAR 

Dear Sirs, 

Sub:  Intimation regarding Issue of duplicate share certificate under Regulation 39 (3) of 
SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015  

This is further to the intimation made by the Company regarding the request received from the 
following shareholders for issue of duplicate share certificate. 

We would like to inform you that the Company has issued a duplicate share certificate, as per 
details mentioned hereunder: 

Name of the Shareholders Folio No. Old 
Certificate 

No. 

New 
Certificate 

No. 

Distinctive 
Nos. 

No. of 
shares 

LACHHMAN DASS GOEL 
RAVINDER KUMAR GOEL 

SAL007896 39099 121380 13326991 to 
13327040 

50 

Enclosed is the communication sent to the shareholder along with the dispatch proof for your 
ready reference. 

This is for your information and records. 

For Strides Pharma Science Limited 

Manjula Ramamurthy 
Company Secretary 

Encl: a/a 
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Kala Raghunath

From: Phani Kumar Meka <phani.meka@karvy.com>
Sent: 26 March 2019 11:21
To: Kala Raghunath
Cc: Mohan_KR; RAMESH
Subject: dispatch letter & proof of dispatch of  LACHHMAN DASS GOEL 
Attachments: SAL007896.pdf

Dear Madam, 

PFA share certificate  dispatch letter & proof of dispatch of  LACHHMAN DASS GOEL for your records. 

Regards 
Phani Kumar Meka 
Corporate Registry 

Karvy Fintech Private Limited 
(Formerly known as KCPL Advisory Services P Ltd) 
Karvy Selenium Tower B, Plot Nos. 31 & 32 | Financial District  
Nanakramguda |Serilingampally Mandal | Hyderabad - 500032 | India 
P: +91 40 6716 1572  
youremailid@karvy.com | www.karvyfintech.com 

This message (including any attachments) is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is 
addressed and may contain information that is non‐public, proprietary, privileged, confidential, and exempt from 
disclosure under applicable law or may constitute as attorney work product. If you are not the intended recipient, 
you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly 
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, notify us immediately by telephone and (i) destroy this 
message if a facsimile or (ii) delete this message immediately if this is an electronic communication.  



Karvy Fintech Private Ltd
Karvy Selenium Tower B, prot 3 r -32, Gachibowri, Financiar District, Hyderabad -500032

Phone : 040-67162222, Fax: 040_23001153, CIN: U74140TG2Od:prCO+t O:e
e-mail : einward.ris@karvy.com, Toll Free No. : l g00_3454_001

_Regd.Off: Karvy Hor.rjg. {yg ug ,t. Street No. l. Banjara Hills. Hyderabad_500034
Refi phalGENi STR/15059 DaE.:08t03/2019

LACHHMAN DASS GOEL
C-42 NEW KRISHNA PARK
NAJATGARH ROAJ)
NEW DELIII - I1OO18

MOB:9811895445

Dear Sir/lvladam,

Unit : Strides Pharma science [_td (formerly known as Strides Arcolab Lrd)
Sub : Issue of duplicate share certificate
Ref: Folio No.: SAL007896

We acknowledge receipt your documents regarding above mentioned subject.

we are pleased to enclose herewith the share certificate(s), as per the details provided berow :

Folio_No. Share Cert No(s). Distinctive No(s). No. of
Share(s)From To From To

sAL007896 121380 121380 1332699t 1332740 50

We will be grateful, if you could hndly acknowledge receipt.

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully
for Karvy Fintech Private Ltd

'"n)
Phani/kumar.M
Corporate Regish-y
Investor Service Toll Free No. : I -800-3454-001

Encl : as above



ADEVI M KATARIA

YENK PRABHAT BHARGAVA

BHAGAVANDAS SHAH

CHENNAI

RX0000067451N

BHIKHi DEVI DUGAR

LAXMINARAYANA KAMATH

MAHENDER KUMAR

AN PAPER MITLS LTD

RX0000066211N

Y STOCK EXCHANGE LTD

1119012RN0817421781N

77t9073RN0817422701N
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